

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 17, 2022
REGULAR Schedule RED (A):
Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Homecoming News:</u>: Homecoming Court voting ends TODAY. Get your last couple votes in before the end of the school day. Winners will be announced tomorrow. Good luck!

Attention Seniors, please check your emails and fill out our Homecoming Class Shirt Pre Order form sent from Ms. Ellis. Shirts will be \$15 and payments will be taken as we near Homecoming Week.

Students will be allowed to come to R-202 and get their MIL Athletic Pass "Stickered" to their IDs. Students can come Before School. Recess. Lunch and After School.

The Lahainaluna High School Science Olympiad Club is now accepting members to represent our school at the 12th Maui Regional Science Olympiad Tournament which will be held in February 2023. If you want to have fun and be motivated while learning science, technology, math, and engineering, contact club adviser Miss Kaitlyn Scheib, Mr. Kevin Tenison, and Mr. CJ Ancheta.

DaStore is officially Open for Business for the school year! The store is open **M-W-F during recess and lunch** and is located at AA102. The e-commerce store is open for your shopping convenience from anywhere, and can be found at: https://dalunastore.com

<u>Uniform Reminder:</u> Students should be wearing a school uniform Monday to Thursday. If you have not purchased a school uniform yet, order forms are available at the front office. After the first warning, students not in uniform will be issued detention hours. We'd rather have you out during recess and lunch with your friends, so be sure to wear a

uniform to avoid having to serve detention. Students who need loaners are asked to go to the main office. To check if your uniforms are in, please report to R202 before school, recess, and lunch period. Mahalo!

STUDENT PARKING

Stop by the main office during morning and lunch recess ONLY to receive a Student Parking Application form. To receive the form, all forms must be filled out and signed. Requested documents must be copied and attached to the application form before submitting to Ms. Maika or any office staff that's available.

Seniors will have priority on a first come first serve basis as student parking will be limited, Juniors to follow and so forth.

Parking decals will be enforced on Monday, August 15, 2022.

Effective Monday 8/8/22 - ALL SCHOOL BUS & PARKING PERMIT BUSINESS, PAYING FOR SCHOOL FEES, UNIFORMS, DEPOSITING MONEY IN MEAL ACCOUNTS, ETC. WILL BE DONE DURING MORNING RECESS, LUNCH/RECESS ONLY. PLEASE DO NOT COME BEFORE SCHOOL STARTS OR DURING CLASS TIME. Mahalo nui!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Attention all girls interested in playing Girls Soccer this year. There will be a meeting in Ms. Ellis's room H103 at lunch on Thursday (8/18) about the upcoming season and training. Please come meet if you are interested!

Breakfast: Mini Pancakes, Mixed Fruit, Craisins. Lunch: Beef Curry, Rice, Corn, Broccoli, Pog Slushie, Fresh Fruit, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: To be announced later.